Our Nevada Judges Inc Mail - Fwd: FW: Filing changes

Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

From: Grierson, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2023 9:48:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Estes, Sherri; All District 8 - Family - Judges

Cc: All District 8 - Family - JEAs; Pena, Lauren; Wiese, Jerry; Anderson, Staci; O'Conner, Kristina
Subject: RE: Filing changes

I can confirm that all the ministerial responsibilities pertaining to the filing in the clerk’s office and any matters brought to our records division will
construe these cases pursuant to NRS 126 which would include NRS 126.211. If you're seeing anything different, please let us know so we can adjust.

From: Estes, Sherri ‘clarkcountycourts.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Grierson, Steve I c = rkcountycourts.us>; All District 8 - Family - Judges <5 5GTGNGE: - - «countycourts.us>
Cc: All District 8 - Family - JEAs <5 ;) - - «countycourts.us>; Pena, Lauren {Jlf2c\arkcountycourts.us>; Wiese, Jerry

clarkcountycourts.us>; Anderson, Staci clarkcountycour‘[s.us>; O'Conner, Kristina 4G c/arkcountycourts.us>
Subject: RE: Filing changes

Can you confirm that it is NRS 126.211




_ Our Nevada Judges Inc Mail - Fwd: FW: Filing changes
Kind Regards, Sherri

From: Grierson, Steve clarkcountycourts.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 9:11 AM

To: All District 8 - Family - Judgeclarkcountycourts.us>

Cc: All District 8 - Family - JEAs f)clarkcountycourts.us>; Pena, Lauren G clarkcountycourts.us>; Wiese, Jerry
clarkcountycourts.us>; Anderson, Staci {JIE carkcountycourts.us>; O'Conner, Kristina {Jjfi@clarkcountycourts.us>

Subject: Filing changes

Good morning,

You will notice changes this morning to the filings of complaints for custody this morning pursuant to EDCR 5.207. If you have any questions or see any
issues, please feel free to contact myself, Lauren Pena, or Kris O’Conner.

Rule 5.207. Complaints for custody. Unless otherwise ordered, a case involving a complaint for custody or similar pleading addressing child custody or support
between unmarried parties shall be construed as proceeding pursuant to NRS Chapter 126 (Parentage), and the issue of parentage shall be addressed at the first
hearing and in a written order in the case.

[Added; effective January 27, 2017; amended; effective June 10, 2022.]



